HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda

May 17, 2023
9:00 A.M.
Z00M Meeting
Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of March 2023 RK
Financial Report (vote) JS
Month of April 2023
Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Wellness MK
Open Enrollment CG
Ongoing Covid Coverage IS
Budget Items IS
Stop Loss IS
IT Update JS
Executive Session, Persuant to MGL 30a, Section 21, Item 2 RK

To conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel or
to conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with nonunion
personnel;

Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — June 21, 2023, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 19, 2023, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM
Executive Committee — August 16, 2023, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM

o




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88347365322?pwd=aGVHY2pSRWOzKOtTT202bXU5ZDI4UTO9

Meeting ID: 883 4736 5322

Passcode: 202503

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,88347365322#,,,,*202503# US (Washington DC)
+13052241968,,88347365322#,,,,*202503# US

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 305 224 1968 US
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 689 278 1000 US
+1719 359 4580 US
+1 253 205 0468 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 360 209 5623 US
Meeting ID: 883 4736 5322
Passcode: 202503
Find your local number: https://usO02web.zoom.us/u/keg3hEcc4

)




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of March 15,2023
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rich Carmignani Jr Michelle Hill Joanne Misiaszek
Emily Russo Patricia Cotton

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert
CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

In Chairman Russ Kaubris’ absence, Rich Carmignani Jr volunteered to Chair the meeting. All
Executive Committee members were in favor of this. Rich Carmignani Jr called the meeting to
order at 9:05 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
On a motion by Emily Russo, seconded by Michelle Hill, the minutes of January 18, 2023 were
approved by unanimous consent, all were in favor with 1 abstention.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of February was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$549.488.42 with a total monthly income received of $6,536,475.64 and monthly expenses of
$6,811,583.47 with a total net monthly income of ($275,107.83) and an ending month balance of
$274,380.59 with accounts receivable of $944,774.21 leaving a total of $32,340,464.27.

Investments and CD’s for February 2023

The investments portfolio value was $12,300,262.40 with a market change of ($3 73,832.88) and
a $1,000,000.00 transfer out to the general fund, leaving a total of $10,926,429.52. The starting
balance in CD’s was $15,308,190.32, with interest earned of $26,422.36 leaving a balance of
$15,334,612.68.

&%
Page 1 of 3




JANUARY AND FEBRUARY EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the months of January and February were reviewed.

On a motion by Michelle Hill, seconded by Emily Russo, the full financial report, including the
expenditures, were approved by unanimous consent, all were in favor.

AUDIT FY22

Joe reported the auditors were in the office in early January to conduct the audit for FY22. Joe
stated we had only received a few questions and expects the full report back by our May
meeting.

CVS/PRUDENT UPDATE

Joe stated the Prudent program has been operating as expected showing a savings of
approximately $150,000 so far since implementation in December. There was only one member
that experienced a problem enrolling in the program but that has been corrected. CVS has
offered to provide an annual overview in May if we’d like.

OPEN ENROLLMENT/IC MEETING

Open Enrollment

Joe stated open enrollment can begin when we have our April IAC meeting as that is when we
will distribute the information to our units. Open enrollment will run to May 22" for employees,
and all units have until May 26" to submit all completed open enrollment paperwork to the Trust
for processing.

IAC Meeting
Joe stated our April IAC meeting is scheduled for April 12" at 10am. The location is still to be

determined as we are unsure if the current Governor’s orders for remote meetings will be
extended past the current expiration of March 31, 2023. If our meeting is held in person, it will
be at the Deerfield Town Hall. We are monitoring this status and will update units when we
have confirmation of location.

COVID COVERAGE

Joe explained the national emergencies pertaining to Covid will be ending on May 11, 2023.
This means the mandate on coverage for covid vaccines and covid test kits will end. Joe stated
the Trust can decide if we want to continue to cover either of these going forward. Joe will try to
obtain data on how continued coverage could impact the Trust. This topic was tabled for the
next meeting.

INSURANCE DIRECTOR CONTRACT
Joe stated his current contract will expire on June 30, 2023.

On a motion by Michelle Hill, seconded by Emily Russo, it was voted to have Joe go into
contract negotiations with Chairman Russ Kaubris and one other Executive Committee member
of the Chairman’s choosing. This vote passed by unanimous consent with all in favor.

ADJOURNMENT
Rich Carmignani Jr requested to adjourn the meeting by unanimous consent at 9:31 a.m., all

were in favor.
@ Page 2 of 3




Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Graves

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 12, 2023, 10:00 a.m., TBD
Executive Committee — May 17, 2023, 9:00 a.m., TBD
Executive Committee — June 21, 2023, 9:00 a.m., TBD

U

Page 3 of 3




S

08'T€6'€  Pv'/TC'T  LS/PE0T TOE0ST  TI8TWI'v  SE6O0TLT  ¥8EVET 6L°6T7'T ETLT8T  TE9WL'T 00°058'CL 00°0S8°LL Asejes-uo jejoL
= SIS0 JoR1apU| “LOL
90'veS v’ L9 £0°08Y 9°8¢S S9°e6y S6'0TY 98'0vY 64'S0S §S°L0S €L°L9% 00°00S'S 00°008v SAMLA | s8is
9E ST 00°000°S 00°000°S 3LY1S 40 LNO/NITAAVHL | ous
ONINIVYL | 0ces
= S3NOHd3131 | OFeES
9811 00°0S€ 00'6TC 00°0SL°T 00'0S.‘T SaNO8 ALZ¥NS | 08LS
TTT6C €TLe YT'9eh 00°S01 "ddNS ‘440 B AYINOILYLS | 0zvs
00°005'S 00°000°0T 00°000'52 SSANTTIMWSLNVYD INIW | 0ges
27'889'T cTse TT'6T IVIN3Y ¥3L3N 3OVISOd | S22
88y ¢T8e 00°00S‘€ 00°00S°s (sdweys) IoVISOd | Ozbs
SUO0E/SOVIW/AIIIYISMIN 0855
6T'L9 r'TTe €6'69T 61°08 [4d 24 00°00S 00°00S S3SNIdX3 OSIN | 08SS
e 8y Q96T 00005 00°005°C 1NddNS ®ILNAINOD 2 301440 | 0zvs
L6'TT 9G'EE 8L°8T 9T'ST 00°009 00°009 $3klddnS @ood | 06vs
OOOOmw\m 1INYILNI/ANONGITIL | OpES
0S'£96'CT  00°000°C 00°006 00°000°€ oIt | oess
0000591 00°00S‘ST (PNY) SIOINYIS "LNOD WAV |  508S
00°00S 00°00S Buptred
00°007'T 00°00v'T 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 00'00€T 00'00€T 00°00€T 00'00€T 00°00€T 00°005'9T 00°009°'ST s
- dS4) S30IAYIS "INOD WAY | 00ES
dX3 AYVIVS NON
SINALI 3AoY
139ang {INI LI
7996887 ¥6'SOV'EY  VI'OL6'6T ELTSL'6T  65T8S'6T 09T8S'6T 86T8Y'6T  69°0£0°0€ TV'689Cy  69°085'8ET  00'69S'7vS 00'v6v'LES SILENEE 2 SIOVIA“10L
- XVL SNI HLTV3H dW3aNn 8815
0t'8¢ (07414 0t'8¢ 0v'8¢ o8¢ (07414 0t'8¢ 0t'8¢ 0t'8¢ 0t'8¢ 00°0s€ 00°05€ SONVHNSNIZAN | g8ls
00'TTIS'E 00'TTISE 00°TTS'E 00'TTS'E 00'TISE 00'TISE 00'TISE 00115 00'TISE 00°TTSE 00°005'T9 00'00S'6S JONVANSNIHLTVAH | +8is
L d¥3 'O0dd "LSSY 'dA3 6815
vETTLT  TSER0V  VETULT  YETUT  vETUT vE'TTLT  vETUT 0S'789°C TS'E€E80Y  9S°SLE'60T  00'6TL'90T 00'7¥9 0T 138 AMOLNERIINGD | 1815
- {sr10) XVLaaIN | 98ls
- (z90) Vol 214
= TS 33A0TdINT 'dIN3L 0CIS
- AWILYIAO 0ElS
000009 00°000°S ALINSONOT | ‘sbig
8/'VE9'CT  E€0'E8L'SE OVVIL'ET 66'68Y'€C S8OCE'ET 980CE'CT VTTTTETL  6L'908'€T 059967 €£°599'ST 00'000°0LE 00°000'89¢€ SAHYIIVS: | {OL}S
idy Jey gsd uer 28a AON 320 ideg _ 3snbny Ainp 0€-9/1-L 0¢-9/L-.  [I43NTE 8 STOVM
pajabpng pajabpng SINTL] | 3900
€20T-Ad CT0T-Ad 1396

(€z0z ‘0€ sunr 01 zz0z ‘L AINr) SASNIAAXT ONILYHILO €202 JVIA WISIH

1SN¥1 IDONVENSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSINVH




LS'80L'PL  €9'E0TZV  96'E08'TS  STTSY'SE  6L°G60'9S SSTI9'TE VL '89Sy  8rOTOVE vS'CI6°8S  TO'EL6TYT  00'6TT'6SL 00'7v€'9599 p m1_<._.0._._

ST088'TY ST 08YT ST'08Y'T 09'96€T 6€°04LTC  00'69€T 6'TS8TT  00°0SS‘T 00'96¥¥YT  00°9v9'T 00'008T¥T 00'000'TY ONISS300ud V1Va TL0L
ST'088Tr  ST'08%'T ST08Y'T 05'96€°T 6€°0LLTC  00°69€T T6'TS8TT  00°0SST 0096v'¥T  00°9t9'T 00'0089€T 00°000°0% +~AY3S HOIL ¥ 4084 OSIN | 0085

SOd dOLXS3A | 0S8S

00'000°S 00°000T $3Mddns ¥31NdNOD | 0zvs

- FHYMLIOS ¥ILNdNOD | 0Zbs

L JUYMOHVH ¥31NdWOD | 0009

[ ozons ] L
pajebpng SIN3Ll Fao)|

C20T-Ad 139ang |N3ll




66°506'0SY gz'sel'egl'z 65°08€'v.Le Zr'88Y'61S 0L'Lyl'Les’t 8r'8L8zy LZ'60€'vee’L 2T'899'/v/L' 85°/90'20L°2 08'€69'vZH'e 29'98¢'/6.'L 6S5°067'SY6'E SONVIVE ATHINOW ONIONT
sjuauisnipy|
66°506'0SY 8T'seL'9G1'2 65°08€'v.C Zr'88Y'6¥S 0L Lyl Les'L 8y'8Le‘zy 1Z'60€'vee’l T899 /v 85°/90'L01L'2 08'€69'vZh'e 29'98¢e'/8.') 65°06¥7'SP6'E souejeq yseg
JONVIVE
(6z°622'50L°L) | 69%5.7188°L |(€87201°5.2) (gz'eso’Lez’t) |zzeze'sss'L |[(eLoev’lee’t) [(Lo'6seezy’l) | +9:009°0v9 (@z9zo'sLe’L) | 8Lz0e'229'L [(z6'€0L'8vlT) (L0'zv6'90¢) JNOONI ATHLNOW 13N Tv.101
€1'918'06Z'L 16'8L¥'/6S'S 1¥'€86°118'9 60°9¥8'PLL' L §G'¥SL°'208'S 08'092°268'L 00'896'€Z.'9 69'/21°269'S 12°995'9¢',L 16'865'268'9 18'662'052'S lz'6LE'06E'9 S3SNIdX3 ATHLNOW V101
25°80L'%. €9'€0L LY 96'€08°LS GZ'159'Ge 6.'G6%'95 66299z v,'8/9'€h 8°0L0'vE ¥S°Z16'85 L0'€/6'crL 60°199'8t 18'29/'ey sesuadxg bunesado yun 1ejoL
95°201'ze2’L $€'5/£'0S5°S 16'622'652'9 ¥8'v61'6.0'L 9/°8SZ'9vv's GT'865°658'L 92'682'089'9 L1'/11°869°S L1'¥59'60€°L 06'629'6Y.L'9 2L ve9'L0T's 07'955'97¢'9 sosuadx3 ueid fejo)
00've6'lee'e £¥'666°055 96'686'2.0'C ZL'66€'2.0'C 66'8/8'951 6e'8pz'eet'e 12°€0.'766°L G°026'859 91°252'206'L LySyeyLL L 8¥'0Z1'659 61'7/8'268"L JueuRRS wied g dx3 Jaylo
Pled wnjwaid s SE09
90uBULY/M ISNfpE UodeY
29'066'8€L LE0¥0'8.Ly wowamss s80g
9s°e/L L9l 16'6.£'09) 08'058°Z1 2L'S6L'Z9) 21°08€'0G} ¥2'65€'851 (SrvLy'est) zL'9vL'09L 0/'19€'L8 60°082°9¢€L ¥Zvi0'le (60'818°0€) (BByg"pul) 2oueInSUloy
00°000°6€8't 00'000°6€8'Y G/'8€6'899't 00°000°'6€8'% 00°000'6€8'% 00°000°6£8't 00°000'6£8'Y 00'000°6€8't 00°000'6£8'Y 00°000°6£8'Y 00'005°6L5'¥ 00005615y usodaq wie;d
(epeWIys9) 3500 WIWPY SEOE
SISNIdXI ATHINOW
¥8'986'16G'G 99'€eC'6LY' L 9'G/¥'9€5'9 18'z6lL'ce8'S 117120162 £0°0£2°019'9 66'809'00¢'S 62'82/'cee'9 6Y°076'9¥0'0 69'506'615'8 78161201 ¥1°L/€'€80'9 SINODNI ATHLNOW TV.LOL
Pa303]j0) Wniwald ¥S SE0E
00°000°000°} 00°000°000°}L 00°000°00S saugsnipy Jo swoou| JBYI0
S¥'2/0'y 26512 5Ty ALE S¥'10e cLlel €e'ele S.L'S g8 v/ilL cs'6LL S1'081 69°G¥C (LOWW) awoauf jsasepuy
6E°¥16'/8G'S YEVLY'OLY'9 Z1'€90'Ge5'9 1G°L¥9'Ze8'y 2€'9/2'06L'9 G£'2€9°0L9'9 99'Ge£'00¢’s ¥5'cel'eee’s ¥9'59.'0¥0'9 11'922°615'8 69'L1020L'e SY'LEL'ER0'9 PR23]j00 Winjwa1d (30
FNOONI ATHLNOW
8Z°GEL'9S1'2$  |65°08Ev.2$ Zy'88Y'615$ 0Lyl Leg'Ls |8¥'8L8'erS LT60e'vze' LS (22'899'LrL'28 |857/90°2012¢ [08'€69V2r'eS |29'98826/ 13 65°06¥'SYB'ES  |99°2EY'2SZ VS Sauejeg bune)s fejo
sluaugsnfpy
82°GEL'9S1'Z$  [65°08E'vLCS Zv'88y'6vS$ 0L'1¥L'1e8'LS |8¥'8L8'ehs 1T608'p2e' LS |22'899'Lr.TS |857290°201'2$ [08'€69V2r'e |29°988° 2671 65°06V'SYB'e$  (99°2eh'TST VS soueeg yse) buniers
AdV AVIN g34 NVFH o3a AON 100 1d3s lsnonv Alnr annr AVIN Sh=
€e0e

140d3d ISN3IdX3 ANV JINOONI

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




usodaq pajniasun

l9'PLO'G0B'ZE | EV'ESE'YVOVE | LZVIPOVEZE | ¥8'0LL°G8YVE | V608698 FE | 62 G8Y LOLVE | 96286'GE8'SE | L0 V96'E9LGE | 69 269°828 08 Y0'6CL°18L'8E | 057/80'88'8E | ¥O'¥6EFLO'SE 21qeA299Y SJUN0OY YHIM 230 1
¥0'S56'LL6 10°929'005 LZ¥LL'Yr6 9l'LGLL9r' L | 82°902'692 11°/69'996 y8'9¢6'705'L | 90°'856°L¥9 12'2€£'086 SL¥9'v90°L | L6'¥/€'0Z9'E | 85°8/9'618 Slqen1209y Sjuno2dYy
16'128'982" L | 0£'69€'VOL'LL | 25'624'926'0) | OV'29Z'00ET) | LEVZZ €E9' L) | 08°068°065Ch | 1251226 Ll | 92552108 1L | 9V 1v2 2L 2l Lw'2Lv'9z9'C)L | 51'6EL'806°LL | ¥R'1L0€062 21 =01
(00°000'000'}) (00°000°008) [ —
19'25¥'22) 8/'6£6'4€2 (88°ze8'c/8) €0°8£0'299 (e1'999'15%) 19'8€7'899 /8'91¥'029 (0z°905°0.28) (56°0£2'vSY) gzeee'sLs (69291 288) 05'29L'6v1L 150103l
ysodag
0E'69€'¥9L LI | 2S'6ZV'926'0L | O¥'292'00821 | LEW2Z'€€9°L) | 08°068°065C) | £1251 226 L | 92 SEL L0 bl | OV 12l el | 10 2is 9292, |3 1'6€1'806°LL | ¥8'L0€'06LCL | vEBEL LPICL anje/, oljopiod
€0'GEV'0BE'SL | 6Y'OLE'EIE'SL | 89ZIOFEE'SL | 2E06L'B0E'S) | 21202929} | G829L'OPZ 9L | 851961229l | S6682602°GL | 85 16850201 25'/8Y'00C'9)L | 9¥'8L9'96L'9L | €1°219'261 91 aouejeg
¥5'8ls'oz 18°¢0g'6C og'zzy'oT 0Z'€86'LE 1Z¥¥0'0e 1y L0Z'vT ev'12LTL Ly8ve'y 96°€0b'y 90'698'¢ €€°L00'F 18'99Z'Y saisu|
(00°000'000°1) jsodeq
67'016'€98'GL | 89°ZTLOWEE'SL | 2€061°80€'GL | 2L L02'9/2°9L | 8291929} | 8E'196'122°9) | S66€26029) | 8v 16850291 | 25 L8v'002°0) 9v'819'96L°9L | €£1°/19'26L'9L | 92°05£'881°91 s,do
SJUSW)SaAU|
15'668'20¢ 95°6eb'20¢ 0.726°L0E 61°09%'L0E £572£6'00€ 08'/06'00€ 12°928'00¢ S0'¥2.'00€ 12°6z9'00¢ €5°915'00¢ S0'LZ¥'00g 1£22£'00€ JsniL g3d0
10'pop 98715 1529 99°/25 [IRZ4 6518 917201 286 89801 8b'G6 ¥.'86 8750} 1sos0u|
95°G¢1'20¢ 0/'226'L0€ 61°091'L0E £6'2£6'00¢ 08°'£06'00¢ 12'928'00¢ S0°¥2.'00€ 12°529'00¢ £5'915'00¢ G0'Lzh'00g 1€'22¢'00¢ £0°/12°00€ ¥ g3do
96'L08'vrY'y | 96°108'PY'y | 96°108'vPY'y | 96°L08FbY'Y | 96108 kY' Y | 96 L08TYY'Y | 96108 PYh Y | 96 108 TEE Y | 96 L087b s | 95 L08'bYY'y | 96°L08PPYYy | 96°L08 PP P sksodag J2quisi 2301
sysodag
96'L08YrY'y | 96°108'rY'y | 96°L08'VPY'Y | 96°L08YPY Y | 96°L08VFY' Y | 96 108 VY'Y | 96108 PhY Y | 96 108 phE Y | 961085505 | 96 L08'PPY'y | 96°L08 PPV | 96°L08'biY Y sysodag Jsquialy
96°L1g'Le 96°L1L€°LE 96'/1E'LE 96'/1E°LE 96 /1E'Le 96°1E'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°Lle'lE 96'/1E'LE 96°'21€'LE 96°LLE'LE 1E0L
sasuadxy
awosuy|
96'/1€'LE 96°/1€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/1g'le 96°L1E'1E 96'/18'LE 96'/1E'LE 96'/1E°LE 96°L1E1E 96'/1ELE 96°L1e'LE 96'/Le'Le BLUIL YIIS @ DBA PaNINddYy)|
60°L.1'08 /8°06¢'L8 59°'¥22'Z8 £¥'860'¢c8 60'//6'28 ££'988'c8 12'289'G8 6581598 £8'95€'/8 LL°16L'88 6€°/20'68 19'€98'68 1501
¥6'898'L ¥6°998°L 76'898°L ¥6'898'| ¥6'898°1L ¥6'¢6.') ¥6°€6.°) ¥6°€6.'L ¥6'€6.L') ¥6°¢6. | ¥6°¢6.'L ¥6'€6.°L sesuadxa
91'666 91666 91°666 Z€°066'L 99'/66 - 99°/56 99'/66 99°/56 99'/56 99°/56 Ze'616'L Burpuny
/8°05€'L8 S9'v2T'T8 £7'860°c8 G0'L.6'28 ££'888'c8 12'289'68 G5°815'98 £8'¥GE/8 LLULelsg 6€'/20'68 19'€98'68 622,68 'g'S "uag 9afojdwz 3s0d
udv dVYIN g34d NVP o3a AON 100 1d43S lsnonv Anre aNnr AVIN Sannd
€202 uoljeuLioju] Juswisanu| puy pung

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT APRIL 2023 (FY23)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (M&T BANK) $ (863,920.95)
2023 |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
APR M&T BANK
1 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 4,839,000.00 $ (5,702,920.95)
1 |CANARX 9,898.60 $ (5,712,819.55)
3 |M&T BANK 177,055.56 | $ (5,535,763.99)
3 |M&T BANK 59,082.34 | $ (5,476,681.65)
4 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB ACCT) 3,000,000.00 | $ (2,476,681.65)
5 |M&T BANK 71,269.71 | $  (2,405,411.94)
18 |M&T BANK 516,802.66 | $ (1,888,609.28)
24 |M&T BANK 917,375.06 | $ (971,234.22)
27 |M&T BANK 260,740.11 | $ (710,494.11)
28 |M&T BANK 222,060.30 | $ (488,433.81)
28 [CVS CAREMARK (APR) 1,760,053.00 $ (2,248,486.81)
28 |PAYROLL (APR) 28,896.52 $ (2,277,383.33)
28 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (APR) 45,812.05 $ (2,323,195.38)
28 |[INTEREST 3,598.14 | $ (2,319,597.24)
$  (2,319,597.24)
$ (2,319,597.24)
$ (2,319,597.24)
$ (2,319,597.24)
STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK) $ 3,020,056.23
2023 |[TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
APR | EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS (APR) 161,173.56 $ 2,858,882.67
3 ESB 181,188.16 [ $  3,040,070.83
4 |ESB 12,030.24 | $  3,052,101.07
4 |ESB (TO M&T BANK ACCT) 3,000,000.00 $ 52,101.07
12 |ESB 50,370.60 | $ 102,471.67
13 |ESB 66,194.64 | $ 168,666.31
18 |ESB 84,616.39 | $ 253,282.70
19 |ESB 49,165.16 | $ 302,447.86
19 |ESB 31,077.44 | $ 333,525.30
20 |ESB 177,876.00 | $ 511,401.30
20 |ESB 129,221.84 | $ 640,623.14
20 |ESB 159,995.88 | $ 800,619.02
21 |ESB 11,740.76 | $ 812,359.78
21 |ESB 12,985.26 | $ 825,345.04
24 |ESB 03,822.03 | $ 919,167.07
24 |ESB 7,5659.72 | $ 926,726.79
24 |ESB 214,06924 | $ 1,140,796.03
25 |ESB 123,898.55 [ $ 1,264,694.58
25 |ESB 186,083.00 | $  1,450,777.58
26 |ESB 6,964.68 | $ 1,457,742.26
27 |ESB 10,636.80 | $ 1,468,379.06
27 |ESB 610,966.12 | $ 2,079,345.18
27 |ESB 3,02272 | $ 2,082,367.90
27 |ESB 95,752.76 | $ 2,178,120.66
27 |ESB 591312 |$ 2,184,033.78
27 |ESB 136,963.76 [ $  2,320,997.54
27 |ESB 77,31810 | $ 2,398,315.64
27 |ESB 580,553.48 | $§ 2,978,869.12
28 |ESB 9,212.00 | $ 2,988,081.12

@)



28 |ESB 175,324.92 [ $  3,163,406.04
28 |ESB 58,605.28 | $ 3,222,011.32
28 |BLUE MEDICARE RX (MAR) 451,982.40 $ 2,770,028.92
28 |INTEREST 47431 $ 2,770,503.23
$ 2,770,503.23
$ 2,770,503.23
$ 2,770,503.23
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
APR Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4 444 801.96
$ 4,444,801.96
30 Total $ 4,444,801.96
M&T BANK
APR |Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | $ 81,350.87
30 |Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,868.94 995.16 | $ 80,477.09
30 Total $ 80,477.09
M&T BANK
APR |Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
30 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
APR |CD-Easthampton Savings 3 302,435.56
30 [6mos. @ 2.00% x1851 464.01 | $ 302,899.57
Total $ 302,899.57
INVESTMENTS
APR |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 15,363,916.49
$ 15,363,916.49
30 |9 mos.@ 2.250% (matures 8/18/23) x7499 26,518.54 | $ 15,390,435.03
30 Total $ 15,390,435.03
APR |Portfolio Value APR 1, 2023 $ 11,164,369.30
30 [Withdrawal, moved to M&T Bank $ 11,164,369.30
30 [Investment Earnings/Loss 122,45267 | $ 11,286,821.97
Total | $ 31,987,659.57

@7




e ——— e )
HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST
FOR MAY 2023 PREMIUMS
7 MAY PREMIUMS NOT PAID
AS OF APRIL 30, 2023

CHESTER 12,030.24 5/3/2023

CHESTERFIELD 8,660.32 5/1/2023

CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 31,965.60 5/1/2023

GOSHEN 2,129.20 5/1/2023

HADLEY 174,783.65 5/1/2023

HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SD 206,093.64 5/1/2023

MIDDLEFIELD 2,402.12 5/5/2023

PLAINFIELD 4,907.90 5/3/2023

FRONTIER RSD 170,574.13 5/1/2023

LEVERETT 62,540.12 5/2/2023

NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 57,778.12 5/1/2023

PIONEER VALLEY RSD 177,967.20 5/1/2023

WENDELL 6,122.80 5/1/2023
$ 917,955.04




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 2023
February
March
April

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097 .48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,5653.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53
4,278,176.10
4,422,904.17
4,942,118.09
5,412,928.05
3,481,954.17
4,997,187.15
5,128,806.81
4,941,510.44
5,145,447.69
5,606,776.57
3,656,013.51

> » >» >» >» > >» >» > > > >r > > > > >

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00

> >» >» > >» > > > >» > > > > > > > >

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

22,345.16

(206,202.30)

(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93

200,197.71

128,932.55

(722,257.07)

(303,911.79)

(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25

(1,333,411.82)

(266,299.14)

86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53

(241,323.90)

(416,095.83)
103,118.09
573,928.05

(1,357,045.83)
158,187.15
289,806.81
102,510.44
306,447.69
767,776.57

(1,182,986.49)

CUMULATIVE VAR.
$ 266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)
(802,120.37)
(715,152.59)
69,548.68
719,364.21
478,040.31
61,944.48
165,062.57
738,990.62
(618,055.21)
(459,868.06)
(170,061.25)
(67,550.81)
238,896.88
1,006,673.45
(176,313.04)

E = Estimate based on some actual information




X4 94e2IpalNl
L2/v |10JAed
XY

uondNPap Ydv
11

sul sua1uay

Xy

auoyd
19uJa1U]
wniwaud Aey
S9N

dwod siaxIom
Xy

[pe xe1 jjosAed
[pe xey ||osAed
Xy

€T/ l10Jhed
Xy

sasuadxa sy
Suj 9417

|elusQg

Xd

oM |
salnNn

Jdy - 1uay
auoyd

HdV -9oueinsuioy

uswaIas A1/ Suipunyaud wieD Ajyuoy

SOA

SaA

XXX

0L¢s

XXX

(gs3)

Xy 2Je21paln an|g
SI81IMPBYD

SAD

uswauney dwey
sndeued

jeniniy adpLque)
xyeue)
HD31WOD
1SVOINO0D

1I90H

puUYH jeuoneN
SEIENCI]

SAD
SJB1IMIIYD
SIBLIMIIYD
SAD
SJ31IMDBYD
SAD

esys ydasor
|eniniy uoisog
VOISV Idd

xyeued

JageH piemp3
92JN0SIaN]
Aljeay 15 Sury
UoZzIaA

dnoup Jsuned yijesls

$404

£0°S89'867°L

0v'Z86'TSY
SLTLL'TT
T8'1€6'LSY
v€'TCLT
ST'08Y'T
00°00%
09°00T‘Y
SLUETT
¥T'91C
00°'T2Z'S
€9'¥0T
0098,
0T'89L'6t1
(s¥'39)
(stzes)
69°TTH'S8E
€6'79L'TT
62°1€6'99%
v/ 178
ST6Y
60°8€T
00°86L'S
00°00%'0t
St'/S
00°00t'T
60°2¢
9S§°€/T'T9T
00°0006£8'V

8165

LY6S
9165
Sv6S
v6S
EV6S
6S
1765

6€6S
LEBS
8€6S
0v6S
9€64
SE6S
€65
€69

1Y/

““1[ 5 sle[272

HOV €£20Z/82/v

yoe €z0z/9¢/v
yse €zoz/9z/v
€coz/t1e/y
Yoe €zoz/0e/vy
€coe/6t/v
€C0z/61/v
€coz/61/v
€202/61/Y
€C0z/61/Y
€coz/et/y
€coe/et/y
yoe €z0z/61/v
yoe €z0z/61/v
yoe €20z/8t/v
Yoe €z0z/ct/v
yoe €2oz/et/y
Yoe €z20z/s/v
€20C/e/v
€eoz/e/v
€c0z/e/v
€eoe/e/v
€20T/</v
€202/¢/v
€zoe/s/v
€eoz/e/v

M €z0z/s/v
alm €20Z/€/v




